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1. In Section VII. Submittal Content B5 (page 16), category 2.8.1 Historic Surveys is listed 

in the requested TxDOT precertification categories, however, this is a retired category. Can 

you please confirm that is not a required category for the IDC submittal?  

Answer: Category 2.8.1 is not a required category for the IDC submittal and will not 

be evaluated. 

 

2. Do resumes need to have 1-inch margins on all sides? Or does this formatting 

requirement only apply to the specified ten pages? 

Answer: 1-inch margins on all sides for resumes are not required. Yes, this 

formatting only applies to the specified ten pages. 

 

3. On page 16 of the RFQ, VII. Submittal Content, B. Team Organization and Staffing, 

paragraph 5) “…Submitting consultant teams will be required to show prequalification by 

both the consultant team firms and the consultant team individuals…”  - Question: Can our 

staff members’ pre-qualification application status be “in progress”? 

Answer: No, staff members’ pre-qualification must be completed before submittal. 

 

4. Where can we include evidence of a subconsultant being a DBE in the submittal? 

Answer: Evidence of a subconsultant being a DBE is not required for this submittal. 

To be responsive to the RFQ, however, please do respond to Item VII.B.2 

and VII.D.5.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[END OF Q&A DOCUMENT] 




